Muhammad Nadeem Shahzad

Junior Assistant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: nadeem.shehzad@rimms.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5494723

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Nadeem Shahzad is working as Junior Assistant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Nadeem Shahzad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MLS in Library Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
BLS in Library Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
F.A BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2002 - 2005
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
Experience	
Junior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Junior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022 - 2024
Junior Assistant Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	2018 - 2022
Junior Assistant Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	2017 - 2018
Junior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2017
LDC School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2008 - 2013
LDC NUST Institute of Information Technology	2008 - 2008
LIBRARY SEECS , NUST	2012 - 2014
DATA ENTRY OPERATOR R2V SERVICES , VALLEY RD WESTRIDGE RWP	2008 - 2008
LDC NUML, Sector H-9 P.O Shaigan Islamabad	2006 - 2007
COMUTER OPP EZE BUYING SYSTEM , 7-Asim Center, Opp Rawalpindi General Hospital Muree Rd Rawalpindi	2003 - 2005

Awards

DD Adm Mr. Muhammad Afzal Khalid ATTEND THE OFFICE ON 12 AUG 2014	2014
Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali Excellent Arrangements on Convocation 2012	2012
DD Adm Mr. Sajjad Hussain Qureshi ATTACHMENT WITH REGISTRATION BR (UG) WITH UG ADMISSION PROCESS	2009